From: Boehm, Jason (Fed)

To: Marth, Lisa D. (Fed); Romine, Charles H. (Fed); St Pierre, James A. (Fed); Dodson, Donna F (Fed); Scholl,
Matthew A. (Fed); Roberts, Kamie (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed); Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed);
Kelsey, John M. (Fed); Perlner, Ray A. (Fed); Greer, Chris (Fed); Battou, Abdella (Fed); Stine, Kevin M. (Fed);
Pillitteri, Victoria Yan (Fed); Boisvert, Ronald F. (Fed)

Subject: RE: Final Agenda for Vint Cerf Visit - Friday, July 22

Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 5:12:22 PM

From: Marth, Lisa D. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Romine, Charles H (Fed) <charles.romine@nist.gov>; St Pierre, James A. (Fed)
<james.st.pierre@nist.gov>; Dodson, Donna F (Fed) <donna.dodson@nist.gov>; Scholl, Matthew
(Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>; Roberts, Kamie (Fed) <kathleen.roberts@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily
(Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid @nist.gov>; Moody,
Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Kelsey, John M. (Fed) <john.kelsey@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray
(Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Greer, Chris (Fed) <christopher.greer@nist.gov>; Battou, Abdella
(Fed) <abdella.battou@nist.gov>; Stine, Kevin (Fed) <kevin.stine@nist.gov>; Pillitteri, Victoria Yan
(Fed) <victoria.pillitteri@nist.gov>; Boehm, Jason (Fed) <jason.boehm@nist.gov>; Boisvert, Ronald F
(Fed) <boisvert@nist.gov>

Subject: Final Agenda for Vint Cerf Visit - Friday, July 22

All,

I’'m attaching the final agenda for Vint’s visit on Friday.

Lisa D. Marth

Executive Assistant

Information Technology Laboratory

National Institute of Standards and Technology

100 Bureau Drive, Building 225/Room B264

MS8900

Gaithersburg, MD 20899

Phone: 301-975-2900

Fax: 301-975-2378





